Far Western District Board of Directors June 13, 2015 Fullerton, California

Meeting was called to order by President Allan Webb at 9:00 AM M&P Chair Nick Papageorge directed "The Old Songs". NE VP Richard Lund gave the Invocation.

Roll Call was taken by EVP Bergthold who reported to President Webb that all members except Bob Gray and Brent Anderson were in attendance, and that a quorum was present. Board members present: Allan Webb, Russ Young, Gordon Bergthold, Max Bates, Craig Hughes, Charles Feltman, Richard Lund, John Bloomquist, Ron Black, and Nick Papageorge.

President Allan Webb welcomed all board members and guests. He acknowledged the DMT members present including David Melville, FWD Webmaster. He asked and received a motion and approval of the agenda as presented. **Motion Carried**

President Webb entertained a motion to approve the minutes from the March 19, 2015 District Board meeting. **Motion Carried**.

President Webb advised that the Division VP reports were published in the HOD Brochure. There were additional reports by the District Vice Presidents.

Division 1 Southwest VP Brent Anderson although absent, furnished a thorough report. He continues to be in contact with most Chapters in his Division. Brent has focused much of his efforts on the Bakersfield Chapter and there is some positive activities planned compared with past years.

Division 2 Southeast VP Craig Hughes in addition to his written report stated that Palomar was struggling primarily due to director challenges. Temecula has a good director in Sang Parks who attracts and welcomes youth. Westminster is up in its membership primarily due to the International participation in Pittsburg in July. Hemet has promoted Larry Hull from assistant director to Director.

Division 3 Northwest VP Charles Feltman did not write a report but has been in contact with some of the chapters in his division. Walnut Creek is promoting recruitment primarily on the efforts of Mike Cating. Marin is stable and Santa Cruz continues to operate using female associates where needed.

Division 4 Northeast VP Richard Lund wrote a very thorough report and reports that Vocal is headed to Harmony University as a full chorus. Harmony Camp is scheduled for September 18-20, 2015 with a full complement of instructors, counselors and quartets.

Division 5 Arizona VP John Bloomquist wrote a thorough report. In addition, he reports that the division contest produced 5+ quartets qualifying for the fall district contest. The White Mountain Chapter will vote in September whether to turn in their charter or continue operating. John has been actively working with the chapter leadership over the past months to encourage them to figure out a way to survive the current challenges. Phoenix once again split up the chapter over administrative and music team differences and a potential new group is forming named the Grand Canyon Chapter.

Contest & Judging VP Ron Black in addition to his written report, Ron reported that there was no site inspection prior to the SESW division contest and that cause a last minute scramble to get things in proper order for the contest. He also reported that there were 23 choruses and many quartets that have qualified for the district fall contest. The final numbers of both choruses and quartets will be announced after the Pittsburg International convention. There was a discussion pertaining to the number of risers on stage at each contest and the final resolution was determined by the FWD Statement of Policy.

Music & Performance VP Nick Papageorge referred all to his Westunes article for details pertaining to his activities. Read it, it's a good overview of what Nick feels about competition and carrying over the learning techniques from contest numbers to repertoire.

EVP Gordon Bergthold introduced the District Management Team and each had a recap of the previous evening's presentations pertaining to each area of responsibility.

Bryan Forbes, Event's Chairman mentioned that the 2016 division conventions would be SE/SW/International QT Prelims March 18 and 19; NE/NW April 2; and Arizona April 15th. Ron Black moved that the three conventions, SESW, NENW and Arizona maintain a minimum of three year calendars. **Motion Carried**

Bryan Forbes had reviewed the issues of his draft Convention Process and Procedures presented at the DMT meeting on Friday evening. His conclusions regarding modification of the process are as follows:

- Recommendation #1, transferring responsibility of securing contest venues and headquarters hotels for District Conventions and Contests from Host Chapters to the FWD Event Chairman and creating a multi-year rotation schedule was approved by the board. **Motion Carried**
- Recommendation #2, pertaining to modification of registration for competitors was withdrawn.
- Recommendation #3, regarding seat selection was referred back to Bryan and his committee for further research.
- Recommendation #4, is back in Bryan's court for streamlining and finalization.

Jerry McElfresh, reiterated his plans for establishing a website that has templates for chapters to advertise their successes. He also stated that the Westunes publication was receiving more attention online and that the district website was receiving much attention as well. Not everyone has adapted to the online Westunes delivery but more are using the vehicle to obtain information about the FWD. Jerry also said that the Webcast for the District Convention in Mesa was on schedule and would be offered.

Youth in Harmony was covered by Allan Webb and Richard Lund. There has been \$1,500 in grants offered for youth activities.

Membership, Allan reiterated that the FWD membership was down 5.9% during the year. Allan appointed Steve Young from the Brea Chapter as Membership Chair for the remainder of his term, December 31, 2015.

Lunch Break 12:35 pm until 1:45 pm

Old Business: None reported

New Business:

Russ Young, Chair of the Nominating Committee reported the following:

President – Gordon Bergthold Immediate Past President - Allan Webb EVP – Craig Hughes NW DVP – Charles Feltman NE DVP – Richard Lund SW DVP – Brent Anderson SE DVP – Nick Papageorge AZ DVP – John Bloomquist Secretary – Bob Gray Treasurer – Max Bates

C&J – Ron Black

Carried

M&P – Craig Ewing

Financial Review was a combined discussion with Allan Webb and Max Bates offering the most relevant data. Max referred us to the Revenue and Expense, Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss by Class documents for discussion. Max would like the Mesa Convention Budget 60 days prior to the district advancing money. He also talked a bit about the 990's and Financial Reviews and how important they

A motion was made to approve the nomination's slate as presented and it was approved. **Motion**

Max would also like to see the convention P&L immediately following the event, or at least within 60 days. Ron moved that Section 10.6.2 of the SOP be changed to 60 days. **Motion Carried**

were to maintaining the 501.3 C status of the chapters and district, not to mention the society.

Leadership Academy was thoroughly discussed on Friday night but it was reiterated that Steve Salmon will continue working with Craig Hughes and Nick Papageorge to finalize the planning of the tentatively scheduled January 8 and 9, 2016 at Sunset Station. Steve has bargained for a \$6,200 fee for the facility and \$92 room rates for attendees. The details of the event are being worked on by the three people above and advertising for the joint meeting will start immediately following the international convention.

Budget for 2016 was worked through by all concerned for 2.5 hours and after many adjustments and discussions pertaining to the individual elements of the document a net revenue of \$500 was accepted by the board.

President Allan Webb entertained a motion to adjourn at 4:45 pm. Motion Approved

Gordon Bergthold, acting in place of Bob Gray

FWD Secretary